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BEFORE TH[E FEDERAL ELECTION COMISSION

In the Matter of ))
)

Cameron County Republican ) MUR 535b
Executive Comnittee )

CERTIFICATION

I, Wendy McGhee Graham, Recording Secretary of the Meeting,

do hereby certify that on March 15, 1978, the Commission, by a

vote of 4-1, directed the General Counsel not to proceed further

with any actions against the above-captioned committee and to close

the file.

Voting for this approval were Commissioners Springer, Staebler,

Harris and Thorrnon. Commissioner Tiernan voted against the

determination.

Wendy McGhee Graham
Recording Secretary of the Meeting

Secretaryto the Commission

Date: March 17, 1978
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K S REE NW.
WASHING IOND.C. 20463

March 7, 1978

MEMORANDUM TO:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

CHARLES STEELE

MARJORIE W. EMMONS

MUR 535b (78) - OBJECTION

The above-mentioned MUR was circulated to the Commissioners

on March 6, 1978 at 11:00.

Commissioner Staebler submitted an objection at 3:30,

March 6, 1978, thereby placinq MUR 535b on the Executive Session

Agenda for March 15, 1978.
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1325 K Street N.W.

Washington, D.C. 20463

FIRST GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL
BY OGC TO THE COZMISSION_ MAR 3 1978

COM,1PLAINANT' S NAME:

RESPONDENT' S NAME:

RELEVkNT STATUTE:

INTE.N1AL REPORTS CHECKED:

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

MUR NO. 535 B
DATE COMPLAINT RECEIVED
BY OGC February 10, 1978

MFr
MEMBER Donaldson

Referred from Reports Analysis

Cameron County Republican Executive Committee

2 U.S.C. §441a(d)
11 C.F.R. §110.7(b) (5)

Cameron County Republican Executive Committee
Republican (Texas) Party
Republican National Committee

N/A

SU L ARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Reports Analysis Division referred the Cameron County
Republican Executive Committee to the Office of General Counsel
on February 10, 1978 (Attachment I). Reports Analysis has
questioned whether expenditures made by the Club were permitted
by 2 U.S.C. §44la(d) and 11 C.F.R. §110.7(b) (5).

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

A review of the Cameron County Republican Executive Committee
reports filed with the Commission indicate that the Committee made
over $1000 in expenditures to influence the general election
campaign of the Republican Party's nominee for President (Attachment II).

11 C.F.R. §110.7(b) (5) states that "Any expenditure by a ..
county committee of a political party .. that furthers the general
election campaign of that party's candidates for President and
Vice President shall not constitute the making of a contribution
or expenditure to a Federal candidate as long as the expenditures
do not exceed $1000 per such committee." There is no provision
in the Act or the Regulations permitting a county committee of a
political party to expend over $1000 to further the general
election of a Party's candidates for President and Vice President
unless they are designated agents of the national committee as
provided for in 11 C.F.R. §l10.7(a)(4). Cameron County Republican
Executive Committee was not a designated agent of the Republican
National Committee in 1976.
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RECOMMENDATION

Find reason to believe that the Cameron County Republican
Executive Committee violated 11 C.F.R. §110.7(b) (5) by making
expenditures in excess of $1000 to further the general election
campaign of the Republican's candidate for President. Send
attached letter.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMM1kISSION

Februaxy 10, 1978

M EMORANDUM

TO: WILLIA14 OLDAKER, OGC

ATTN: RANDALL JOHNSON

THROUGH: ORLANDO B. POTTER(i 0

LOIS ZELLA

FROM: IRENE ALLEN

SUBJECT: BELL COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CLUB, TEXAS-POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS

During the review of a report submitted by the Bell County Democratic
Club, a problem surfaced which will require a clarification from
the Office of General Counsel before it can be resolved. We should
appreciate your consideration of the matter set forth herein, and
your advice as to the method by which this problem should be
handled.

Reporting History of Committee

i. Committee filed a nel Statement of Organization on 10/29/76.
This document stated that the committee was a county(Bell) committee
of the Democratic(Texas) Party. The document listed no affiliation.

2. Committee filed, on State forms, a Report of Receipts and
Expenditures on 8/22/77. This report was filed in response to
a non-filer mailgram for the July 10 Quarterly Report. The report
covered 10/24/76-11/27/76, and it provided little information.

3. Dorothy Riley spoke with treasurer of the committee on
8/25/77, requesting a report for such periods as necessary, to
be filed on FEC Form 3.

4. Committee filed on 11/18/77 a copy of the original Statement
of Organization which had been filed on 10/29/76. (Copy attached)

5. Committee filed on 11/18/77 a Report of Receipts and Expenditures
on FEC Form 3, which covered the following periods. (Copy attached)

"Sept. 24-Oct. 23"
"Oct. 24-Nov. 27"
"Nov. 28-Present"

(1)

/P';.,.ia S



' i"i.Liam Cidaker Page Two

Bcll*County Democratic Club, Texas-Possible violations

From the information presented in this latter Report, it appears that

the committee made expenditures, apparently not in excess of $1,000,
for newspaper advertisements which furthered the general election
campaigns of only the Presidential and Vice-Presidential candidates
of the party. Further, it appears that the committee made these
expenditures under the assumption that it was making independent
expenditures in connection with the general election campaign of the

party's candidates for President and Vice-President. There has been
no indication to date that the committee made such expenditures as
the designated agent of the national committee of the political party.

The Act and the FEC Regulations

The Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, and the FEC Regulations
appear to permit expenditures by a county committee of a political
party, in connection with the general election campaign of a
Presidential candidate only under the following conditions.

1. The national committee of the political party designates the
county committee as agent to make such expenditures under the

,! provisions of 2 U.S.C. 441a(d); or

2. The county committee makes such expenditiires, the primary purposes
of which are to further the general election campaign of that
party's nominee or nominees, that also further the general election

C campaign of that party's candidates for President and Vice-President.
According to FEC Regulations § 110.7(b) (2) (ii) (5), such expenditures
shall not constitute the making of a contribution or expenditure
to a Federal candidate as long as the expenditure does not exceed
$1,000 per such committee. And such expenditures shall not count

~ toward the limits of Section 110.7(a), (b) (1) and (b)(2).

C~ Further, the FEC Regulations 9 110.7(b) (2) (ii) (4), states that
party committees may not make independent expenditures in connection
with the general election campaign of candidates for Federal office.

Questions

Because there does not appear to be provisions in the Act regarding
these types of expenditures, and because the FEC Regulations were
not promulgated until after the dates on which these expenditures
were made, there are several questions regarding the method by which
this matter should be handled.

Were such expenditures permitted under relevant law at the time the
expenditures were made? If yes, under what provisions? If no,
should this matter be directed to your attention for your consideration
and action, as deemed appropriate and necessary?

If such expenditures were not permitted under relevant law at the
time the expenditures were made, and if the matter should not, or
not yet, be directed to your attention, what clarification should
this Division request of the committee, and at what point, if any,
should the matter be directed to your attention?

continued



Page Three
William Oldaker
'Bell County Demo tic Club, Texas-Possible iolations

And finally, for the information of this Division, are such
expenditures permitted under the current relevant laws and
regulations? In particular, does the FEC Regulations §l10.7(b)
(2) (ii) (5) apply to expenditures, the primary purposes of which
are to further the general election campaign of that party's
candidates for President and Vice-President, e.g. in this situation
in which the advertisements promoted the candidates of the party
for President and Vice-President only?

ADDENDUM(corresponding to Attachment 2)

The Cameron County Republican Executive Committee, Texas, appears
to be another case in point with reference to the matters discussed
above. The committee was established as a party committee, it made
expenditures in excess of $1,000 to influence the general election
campaign of its party's nominee for President, and it does not
appear to have been designated as agent by its national party to
make expenditures in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 441a(d).

We should appreciate your consideration of the matters set forth
herein, as they apply to the Cameron County Republican Executive
Committee, as well as to the Bell County Democratic Club.
If we may be of service to you in your consideration of these
matters, please feel free to contact David U. Greevy of the
Party Team.
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Itemized Expenditures
Capai1.undraising, Loans, and Transf

for Lines 20, 22, 23, and/or 24 of FEC Form 3
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
15 K SIRIET IN.W

WASHING TON, DC 20463
$ rts Of

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Frank S. Hardin, Treasurer
Cameron County Republican Executive Committee
Post Office Box 2291
Brownsville, Texas 78520

Re: MUR 535 B

Dear Mr. Hardin:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found that your committee,
Cameron County Republican Executive Committee, may have
violated certain provisions of the Federal Election
Campaign Act of 1971, as amended ("the Act") . Specifically
it appears that your committee has violated 11 C.F.R.
§110.7(b) (5) by making expenditures in excess of $1000
to further the general election campaign of the Republican
Party's candidate for President in 1976. We have numbered
this matter MU? 535 B.

Under the Act, you have an opportunity to demonstrate
that no action should be taken against you. Please submit
any factual or legal materials which you believe are
reevant to the Commission's analysis of this matter.
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should
be submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Susan
Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
( 2 02) 52 3 -40 26 .

0- 
T0, 

& CQ



-2-

This matter will remain confidential in accordance
with'2 U.S.C. §437g(a) (3)(B) unless you notify the
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, please have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Sincerely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTOND.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMZ4ISSZON

The above-described material was removed from this
file pursuant to the following exemption provided in the
Freedom of Information Act, 5 U.S.C. Section 552(b):

(1) Classified Information

(2) Internal rules and
practices

(3) Exempted by other
statute

-(4) Trade secrets and
commercial or
-financial information

(6) Personal privacy

(7) Investigatory
files

(8) Banking
tnformation

(9) Well information
(geographic or
geophysical)

(5) Internal Documents

Signed

date

FEC 9-21-77

2



FEDERAL ELECTION. COMMSSIN
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHINCTON.DOC. 20463 Arl2,l

~~~April -2.. 8f:

CERTIFIED MAIL
~:'~ .~ RETURN RECEIPT REQU$~

Mr. Alvan N. Wells, Jr., Treasurer
Bell County Democratic Club
3201 Brookbend
Killeen, Texas 76541

Re: MJR.U 5

Dear Mr. Wells:

On April 26 1978, the Comfission fon:. no r easonable
* cause to believe that the Bell County Do a rotc Club

violated 11 C.F.R. $110.7(b) (5) •Accordinly, theCommission has decided to close its file o. Matter.

A copy of the Commimpion'.i cetification, a :the
General Counsel's Report is enc3lse4d for yoiar nfo=-
tion.

William C, O4dak ir43ene --C
Gnral osal

Enclosure

% , .

"Ps.,1
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION

In the Matter of )
)Bell County Democratic Club )

0

CERTI FICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on April 26, 1978, the Vowlifton

determined by a vote of 6-0 to adopt the recommendation of the

General Counsel to take the following actions in the above-captioned

matter:

1. Find no reasonable cause to believe that the Bell
County Democratic Club violated 11 C.F.R. Section
110.7(b) (5).

2. Send the letter attached to the General Counsel's
Report signed April 18, 1978.

3. Close the file in this matter.

Date: April 27, 1978 VMarjorie W. Enmuns ...
Secretary to the Commission

~JL~
~

COMMISSION

MUR 535A



The Commission on March 7, 1978, found reason to believe

that the Bell County Democratic Club violated 11 C.F.R. 5110.7

(b) (5). The Committee responded to the Commission's reason

to believe notification on March 21, 1978 (Attachment I).

Alvan N. Wells, Jr., Treasurer of the Bell County Democratic

Club, broke down the club's expenditures as follows:

$466.75 Ads in Temple Daily Telegram
$230.00 Ads in Killeen Daily Herald
($130.V) Less Amount for ads announcing

opening of local campaig
quarters, and an ad re.'--

________people to vote,

$566.41 $566.41 Total expenditures for
Support of Carter/

-ZX VR $VX $EASON

BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
April 17, 1978

In the Matter of )
MUR 535A

Bell County Democratic Club )

GENERAL COUNSEL'S REPORT

Allegation

Reports filed by the Bell County Democratic Club

indicated that the Club made $1318.50 in expenditures

between October 29, 1976 and November 29, 1976. Most of

these expenditures furthered the general election campaigns

of the Presidential and Vice Presidential candidates of the

Democratic Party. It accordingly appeared that the Bel.

County Democratic Club violated 11 C.F.R. S110.7(b) (5) by

making expenditures in excess of $1000 to further the

general election of the Democratic Party's nominees,.-.'.-

including the President and Vice President.

Evidence



$147.00
165.95
112.00

$424.95 $424.95

R2 s

Radio spots for Carter/Moncale
Radio spots for Carter/Mondale
Radio spots for Carter/Mondle

Total radio spots in support 6f
Carter/Mondale

$991.36 Total expenditures for ads and
radio spots in support of Carter/
Mondale

Total expenditures of Bell County Democratic Club

$991.36 Total expenditures in support of
Carter/Mondale

$130.34 Ads for announcing opening of
local campaign headquarters and
an ad reminding people to vote

$196.80 Campaign articles for use in ILoal

headquarters (buttons, donkeys,
peanuts)

It accordingly appears that the Bell County Democratic

Club spent less than $1000 - $991.36 - and therefore did not

violate 11 C.F.R. S110.7(b) (5).

Recommendation

Find no reasonable cause to believe that the Bell

County Democratic Club violated 11 C.F.R. S110.7(b)(5).

Send attached letter.

Date:

Close the fiL

Associate General Counsel

4 7
0
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3201 3ro.... .
ljfl MR woa 76541'

March 21, 1978

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counel
Federal E1ectio imsico
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463

Pe: 13535 A

Dear Sir:

I had atAtaite to gi.t Mrs. Domaabc0 as per your letter of
March , 1978, bt due to hm i2.3*w. this, Pot week, . w
to do so; however, I did talk with Mr. Body i somm anz Om
viding you with an up date as to the onteents of tile tpro-
viously filed with your Cm ssion. IP6efully this additioal
exqlanation will explain any qpestion yr discrepancy that has ce
before the Cimnssion.

I would like to ask
exenditures in the
verification of the

that the onui refer to the page lUstim
Bell Ccx--ty Dsuegir c Club's reprt fm
folDwing figures

Total

$466.75

$230.00

$696.75

-$130.34

$566.41 - $566.41

Ads in Temple Dexly TelegrOm-
See attaied checks

Ms in Killeen Daily Herald-
See attached checks

less auomt for ads a i
opening of local %ign hemd-
Wart and an ad rauisdSn
p to voe

Ads, in individual s t of
carter/UmiA ...e

$147.00 1RadiO Spots - see ate1checks5
$165.95 Raio S9its I

$112. 00 -. bIo~osS
$424.95 -$424.95*4al ~ o
$991036 fm M tspn i

I
mm

7
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As the above sheown expenditures n dict less than $1,000.00 W".
spent in furtheranc-e of the Dmcratic candidates in the presieaI
election in 1976.

I certainly hope that this explanation aids the OCmission in t Mz45j
that the Bell County Democratic Club was not in violation of the 'Act as,
mentioPed in your letter of March 8, 1978. In further explanation, the
camiaign articles referred to in our report previously filed ware p
chased to use in our caxmaign headquarters (Democratic buttons, dokeys'
and peanuts) and were not e.xpenditures on behalf of individua l
That amount was $196.80. The following figures should corresoxwt j.
our report previously filed in that $991.36 was spent in support of
the Carter/Mondale election; $196.80 was spent on the campaign articles
for use in our local heacknarters and $130.34 was spent for ads arwving
the opening of local camnpaicn headauarters ani an ad reminding peolI to
vote. The total of those amounts is $1,318.50 as reflected in OWr Iwor.

In closing, I would like to ask that you present these matters to the
Commission for considerat-ion in file number MUR-535-A.

Thank you very rmuxh for your consideration in this matter and IxMefUy,
you will see that we certainly were atteapting to comply with the Act
to the best of our ability. If there are any further problems on
this matter, please do not hesitate to call on me as I will certainly
attempt to clarify any questions that you may have.

. ... . :f 
.-k



44.

U.

1~

V

SBell Co. Darnocrat-ic*-Club-I .~No. 3
SP.O0. Box 4702 p

*:~'--~ ~Belton, Texas ~U -

* '~ r 4 41029 76 .2n3

PAY TOTHE -4KMhN._Radcifl tz 17__
OORE OF

~ >*.~--'OI LAR S

*~~ 1- j71,,

6CELTCN.TFXA%; '72~3

L 90 2iP,: " 08320 89 2 Lu 4 3 111QOOQO L.l.?OO."j

* C
- ~. --

22~4
* *

"I.- *~~- -. -.

Bel ~ toi A

'I _ Oct*

rutzyvc bo~ C) L .1qrib

1i(. 1. Wells. -fo 6 j
I, I 9oI22 j laf 0 B 1 #0

z ;'*.S61

.Bell Co. Denocra-c-Club2.

Oc~4 :t. 29 76 5

PA TO9 THE Ki 11c' D y
ORDER PVOF.L Klen Dii~_e 2 d ~ . _ _ _~~ '~

I ~1I~>L-, 4e~.74. _______ ~J OLLARS

w 'van~-r "vial T rieis, -Campaign Treal
I L91*;0 2 2,3: 1-"0 20 a92 111 1,"0000 2'-0 0 0al

N

or .0



FEDERAL ELECTION COMM$SjON
1325 K STREET N.W ...
WASHNGTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN ECEIPTE

Mr. Alvan N. Wells, Tr., Treasurer
Bell County Democratiq-. Club
3201 Brookbend
Killeen, Texas 76541

R:;. M 3A -

Dear Mr. Wells:

On 1978, the, Co1auftison folid no- rasonable
cause to believe that the8ell County DOc atjc* Club
violated 11 C.F.R. S110.07(b)(5). heco i
Commission has decided to cOe ts file 0, t4# attr .
A copy of the Commstion~s certliatoZ "*d thel,
General Counsel's Report ' es:c1.,for .,., ,
tion.

William C. 0l ke':
General Counsel

Enclosure

.,

. 0 %, S : - : i,~. , .. " . :,,-i:!-::
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Mr. Alvan N. Wells, Jr.
3Kle Brxkba7d
Killeen, 'Texas 76541

Mr. William C. Oldaker
General Counsel
Feceal Election Camissicn
1325 K Street NW
Washington, D.C. 20463
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINGTON.D.C. 20463

March 8, 1978

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. AlvaAl. Wells, Jr., Treasurer
Bell County Democratic Club
3201 Brookbend
Killeen, Texas 76541

Re: MUR 535 A

Dear Mr. Wells:

Based on information ascertained in the normal course
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilitie$, the
Federal Election CoMuission has found that your aommittee,
Bell County Democratic Club, may-have violated certain
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Act of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). Specifically it appoars that
your committee may have violated 11 C.F.R. S110,7(b)(5)
by making expenditures in excess of $1000 to further the
general election of the Democratic Party's anddates'.
for President and Vice President in 1976. We have
numbered this MUR 535 A.

Under the Act, you have an oortunity t d ost te
that no action should be taken Against ?oia Plaiea submit
any factual or legal materials which you lb U O.z'
relevant to the Commission"s analysis of thi t' r
Where appropriate, statements should be submiftettnd er"

oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your response should be
submitted within ten days after your receipt of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact No. Susan
Donaldson, the staff member assigned to this matter, at
(202) 523-4026.
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This matter will remain confidential in 40c0rdance
with 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify s...
Commission in writing that you wish the investigation
to be made public.

If you intend to be represented by counsel in this
matter, ;7Iase have such counsel so notify us in writing.

Si r ely,

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

L
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BEFORE THE FEDERAL ELECTION C04IS

In the Matter of

Bell County Democratic Club

CERTIFICATION

I, Marjorie W. Emmons, Secretary to the Federal Election

Commission, do hereby certify that on March 7. 1978, the

Commission approved the recommendationof the General Counsel

to find reason to believe that the Bell County Democratic Club

violated 11 C.F.R. 1ll0.7(b)(5) by making expenditures ift, oxcet

of $1000 to further the general election of the Democratic

Party's candidates for President and Vice President, and send

the letter attached to the First General Counsel's Report.

Date: _ 7 * f farjorle W. Eoiim s
Secretary to the Commission,,.-

Date of Report: March 3, 1978
Received in Commission Secretary's Office: March 3, 1978, 5:59
Circulated to the Commissioners: March 6, 1978, 1l:0
Method of Circulation: 24 Hour 4o-oection Basis
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*Washingto, DOC*' 2,04636

FIRST GENERAL C

DATE AND TIME OF TRANSMITTAL 319
BY OGC TO THE COMISSION I4AR S

COMPLAINANT'S NAME: Referre

RESPONDENT'S NAME: Bell Co

RELEVANT STATUTE: 2 U.s.c
11 C.F.

INTERNAL REPORTS CHECKED: Bell Co
Democra
Democra

FEDERAL AGENCIES CHECKED:

OUNSEL'S REPORT

BY 1 ~ 1978

Sfrom Reports Antlysis

unty Democratic Club.

*S441a(d)
R. S 110. 7(b) (5)

unty Democratic Club-.,,
tic (Texas) Party
tic National Committee

N/A

SU2MMARY OF ALLEGATIONS

The Reports Analysis Division referred the Bell County Democratic
Club to the Office of General Counsel on February 10,1 197-8 (Attachment I)*
Reports Analysis has questioned whether expenditures ziae by the Club
were permitted by 2 U.S.C. S441a(d) .or 11 CF.R, $11017(b)(5).

PRELIMINARY LEGAL ANALYSIS

A review of the Bell County Democratic Club reports fil vith the
Commission indicate that the Club made $1318.50 in expenditures between
October 29, 1976 and November 29, 1976, a majority of which furthered
the general election campaigns of the Presidential and Vice ?reoidential
candidates of the Democratic Party (Attachment II).

11 C.F.R. S110.7(b)(5) states that "Any expenditure by a
county committee of a political party.. that furthers th qeneral
election campaign of that party's candidates for Presidont and Vice
President shall not constitute the making of a contribution or
expenditure to a Federal candidate as long as the expenditures do not
exceed $1000 per such committee." There is no provision in theAct or
the Regulations permitting a county committee of a political party
to expend over $1000 to further the general election of a Party" "
candidates for President and Vice President unless Uteyare designated
agents of the national comittee as provided for i4 U ,'C4YR.% .7
(a ( .41. The Bell County Demcratic Club:. ., ' not a' " "t ' ",,"t
of the Democratic National Comittee in 1976.
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ME.MORANDUM

To:

ATTN:

THROUGH:

FROM:

SUBJECT:

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION

P~b~*ry10t 97

WILLIAM OLDAKER, OGC

RANDALL JOHNSON

ORLANDO B. POTTER0iZ'
LOIS ZELLA

IRENE ALLEN

BELL COUNTY DEMOCRATIC CLUB, TEXAS-POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS

During the review of a report submitted by the Bell County DemocraticClub, a problem surfaced which will require a ciarification fromthe Office of General Counsel before it can be resolved. We shouldappreciate your consideration of the matter set forth herein, andyour advice as to the method by which this problem should be
handled.

Reporting History of Committee

I. Committee filed a ne* Statement of org4izatio on 10/29/76.This document stated that the ccapittee waswa 66urit,(Rell) c6ruitteeOf the Democratic(Texas) Party. The document litsted no affiliation

2. Comnittee filed, on State forms, a Report of Receipts andExpenditures on 8/22/77. This report was filed in response toa non-filer mailgram for the July 10 Quart*ly I SpOi The report
covered 10/24/76-11/27/76, and it provided l'Xittle informtion.

3. Dorothy Riley spoke with treasurer of the co ittee on8/25/77, requesting a report for such periods as:necessary, to
be filed on FEC Form 3.

4. Committee filed on 11/18/77 a copy of the woriginal Statementof Organization which had been filed on 10/29/164.(Copy attached)

5. Committee filed on 11/18/77 a Report of Receipts and Expenditures,on FEC Form 3, which covered the following periods. (Copy attached)
"Sept. 24-Oct. 23"
"Oct. 24-Nov. 27"
"Nov. 28-Present"

¥



fel!'County Democratic Club, Texas-Possible violations

From the information presented in this latter Report, it appeargslt1at
the committee made expenditures, apparently not in exces .of $i,OOO,
for newspaper advertisements which furthered the general electiewn'
campaigns of only the Presidential and Vice-Presidential candidates
of the party. Further, it appears that the committee made these
expenditures under the assumption that it was making independent
expenditures in connection with the general election campaign of the
party's candidates for President and Vice-President. There has been

no indication to date that the committee made such expenditures as
the designated agent of the national committee of the political party.

The Act and the FEC Regulations

The Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, and the FEC Regulations
appear to permit expenditures by a county committee of a political
party, in connection with the general election campaign of a
Presidential candidate only under the following conditions.

~1 . The national committee of the political party designates the
county committee as agent to make such expenditures under the

11I provisions of 2 U.S.C. 441a(d); or

2. The county comittee makes such expenditures, the primary purposes
of which are to further the general election campaign of that
party's nominee or nominees, that also further the general election

c campaign of that party's candidates for President and Vice-President.
According to FEC Regulations § 110.7(b)(2)(ii) (5), such expenditures
shall not constitute the making of a contribution or expenditure
to a Federal candidate as long as the expenditure does not exceed
$1,000 per such committee. And such expenditures shall not count
toward the limits of Section 110.7(a), (b)(1) and (b)(2).

U~ Further, the FEC Regulations 1 110.7(b) (2) (ii) (4), states that
party committees may not make independent expenditures in connection

I with the general election campaign of candidates for Federal office.

Questions

Because there does not appear to be provisions in the Act regarding
these types of expenditures, and because the FEC Regulations were
not promulgated until after the dates on which these expenditures
were made, there are several questions regarding the method by which
this matter should be handled.

Were such expenditures permitted under relevant law at the time the
expenditures were made? If yes, under what provisions? If no,
should this matter be directed to your attention for your consideration
and action, as deemed appropriate and necessary?

If such expenditures were not permitted under relevant law at the
time the expenditures were made, and if the matter should not, or
not yet, be directed to your attention, what clarification shoild& ,
this Division request of the committee, and at what point, if ,
should the matter be directed to your attention?

coi=tM $



WlimOldaker~*Bell County Demo tic Club, Texas-Possible olations

And finally, for the information of this Division, are suchexpenditures permitted under the current relevant laws an4.regulations? In particular, does the FEC Regulations Ill0.7 (b)(2) (ii)(5) apply to expenditures, the primary purposes of vhiohare to further the general election campaign of that party',s!candidates for President and Vice-President, e.g. in this situation
in which the advertisements promoted the candidates of the pat
for President and Vice-President only?

ADDENDUM(corresponding to Attachment 2)

The Cameron County Republican Executive Committee, Texas, apparsto be another case in point with reference to the matters discussed
above. The committee was established as a party committee, it madeexpenditures in excess of $1,000 to influence the general election
campaign of its party's nominee for President, and it does not
appear to have been designated as agent by its national party to
make expenditures in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 441a(d).

We should appreciate your consideration of the matters set forth
herein, as they apply to the Cameron County Republican Executive
Committee, as well as to the Bell County Democratic Club.
If we may be of service to you in your consideration of these
matters, please feel free to contact David U. Greevy of the
Party Team.

~;V~4~g ~w K
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JAnmy Ca -er and a Democratic
Adminisrtuon are pieca.geu to rng abut
the a esie need: f" :

oly movin.aqan by prov .4 a ,"ob for
eey American who wants to woru and by .ibi.

binging inlation under corol

Lvenergy poic.andto increaseemphasisof anHE ELDSPLY: Togoetu
coproduction and increased resewarn theldery constituteoneo aoimospr-

NffewbIe sources of enerov such as solar. wind ciOUs resources. To insure adleqs At'
Wia deotheral. To lead indirecang a volua on rebrne to increase housng tfri'
COServation program, 0erfTo retax mandatory retiremnit Wa To

LFA IlE O : Toe, - E subsidies for reduced fareon publir^. =,- ,, To,-bo f.o r= the e .ev.
Ztaish a streamlined simrpiiea wefare p "---- m wit , tona ork= ., ineoe ht-P, .ALTH CA17.:: To.,==,

promoate famiy staultV. To take tse abie to comprehensive national health ProW
work out of the systen and provide tnere mo which wifl make adeuaute heaoft
trlning and a job. To acve those who cannot work right for all people be uniform scop tm ,
because of age or eisa6tl nationwide. marly eethe p rivM.nsPt W ,

or benefts van,,,ng only eccormng to the antpauie-
cost of living from area to area.

NVIRCI,,C1T. TofVitO EFENS:Tqrateeft M;uOtour natio-a guarantee at frt OMP
strong enviarnmienta, prowebon laws. Tothe threat of suCesrU attack or shcwib
protect against relaxotion oour current ad the iity with our allus to mn p&e.

standards for air quaity. wa:er quality or automo-
Uveemissions. To preserve te naturil nentage of
AnMevI. and to turn over to future generatons a
couthat is enwronmentally sound.

|share of the total cost of education. To as-

sure that the averae American family can . .-
afrd to % r- PCher chsla:n tocollege-P

,AGRICUOLWRE. Todevelopan iang ourallies as of they were our adv*VdnT4
j,~ agriculture policy which insures farmers make it clear that detente as a wow m

a predictable and lair return for their labor To promote human rights abroad andt4 .Q
pet Is a to the Amrican consumer. To avoaid the affirruatively with the social and ec on h
Kepublican policy of embirnoes on farm prod-. lems of the developing world. To ImkeoUrt
Ufs and agof cssively devt#op our export comwitment to the security or Isrmel asajew"
markets airoad. unte absolutev clear.

jAX f,.FO F WA: To.,oew.ada , EO.IGA1' IZATION:.T.
utruly pro.rcssaveand simplied tax systemU nize completely the executive brnchatwith reduced tax rfates tr the *vetage govermewnt. makinq it fair. ctiei.cW,

American lve and responsive to out peoples needs.
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There's nothna wron
with our counry that

strong, competent and
compassionate leadexh.

ca't c Ige
Amera is at the brink of a new oooortunit. Evenater the soberng events of recent years we have

Me"U"M for inspiration and hope. For througto*OWu.Natory, our nation has been sustained by two kthe inherent greatness or the American peopICl dM em of government that has now endurel

can look forward to a government thl$spenand responsive once again. A govemrenthgr$,
withthe needs of al. not just

afew. A govemment that operates
effienty, and effectively. We -
havethe desire and the knowl- .-
edge to achieve these coals.
AU we lack is executivi lead- 1:1 o',ership with vision and com- --
pftsson and ability to direct 4% 5SONDIj,us That leadership will
com from Democrats -

WJimy Carter andWoWte dndale.

There's no reasn why or
government can't be
open and res.onsive.

We Americans have been separated from our goven.
Ment by a wall of secrecy. We've seen a govemenmdesigned to serve the maiornty become the tool ofao ful few. We cannot allow the situation to o-ue. We must restore truth and accountabity enagovernment We must establish a sunshine lawtoopen the deliberations of all branches of qovemmajftto the public. We must end the unmerited poItia* M *o ients of ambassadors and judges. Weme the office of Attorney General out ol pouftsWe must stop the revolving door policy betweeM

* *tory agencies and those being regilated. We nee'
to h ve a voice in foreign policy decisions. WithJimmy Carter as our President, we will havea goov.ment Of, by and for the people once again.
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There is d critlicl dtv.atait to bee- made
on November 2nd. It Ocies far beyond
the question of which Presidential
candidate can qovern with integrity
and honesty. We must determine
which candidate has the ability and
strength to lead our country out of
economic chaos. and the vision to
'see that _I Americans-not just the
powerful and influential-have a
better future.
During the past two years. the mid-

dieclass has paid far too dear a price
for a President lacking that ability.

Sice Gerald Ford took office. the
* unemployment rate has risen 50%,
from 5.50., or 5 million people. to 7.9%
or 7-1/2 million jobless Americans.Today's inflation rate of 6% is hir
thn it was at any time between the

Vmftedsm: -The average
ba; nin this country thatmakes less than 5 1 0.000 a

year actually pays a higher
C ""Umqon of their income in

res than te average family
"ag makes more than a nil-
Ban dollars a year. Thats dis-
.racel_. e need to move
toward a truly progressive
and simplified tax system.
with reduced tax rates for the

erage American."
"mmemp -We'll ne er have

a a balanced budget nor an end
othe flationrv problems
as long as we have 7-112 rol-
ion people out of work. Em-_." _o,-ent needs to be the
maj~or thrust of the whole

domestic policy of our
vement-

-- -.e n havGern
• meetz "We now have in the

I.

I
I

Korean War and the kf UgWr*,e4
Richard Ntixon.

The 1968 food dollar is now" i " 6
57(.

Mr. Ford's budget will kv
the largest single deficit and -

an113 of the public debt ls1W ,1Ur
ngour entire 200-year hi4," .

Real GMP has actualyeF d ...
during each of Gerald FV4 twb
years mr office.

And who is most af 1Wtae@
distressing statistics? Mot, t h -

.. ton establishment. ortlo :a
elite courted by the Re u:.!T .
burden falls on the person= w-m
least afford it: the average, .

Jimmy Carter means toch" all
that. As President. he will
emiment responsive to yaw

federal qovernment the most
bkoawted. confused. wastewul
bureaucracy ever created.
There's no wa, to get an
answer out of Washington
and no way to understand
what's going on there. We
need to reorganize com-
pletely the executive branch
of government. making it fait
efficient, effective, and re-
sponsive to our peopses
needs.
HislM: -rio government
that cared about our neiqn-
borhoods would stack .he tax
deck against them. A landlord
can let a buildina run down
and make a good livinq on
lax breaks. But when a home
owner spends a little hard-
earned money fixing up his
home. the assessor raises his
taxes. And the FHA no lonner

cares abotutaulslu
started wa theltouhms

thetfime When. IV &ow
a monget

ernmentwue

ndatwd healt cS-

fo npeople.
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We stand at a turning point. At the daw , do
nation's third century, this year's electbnnoaM
very well be the most important in ourhistI MY.tcan determine whether the United Statts ij.L
go forward to right its wrongs, establishju*
tice, and once again have a government f ....
and for the people. It all depends on you, " u
... help to restore Democraticadership and sensitive direc-
tion to this country.
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There's no!ng vrong
wituh our cc uqr;t tI

strong, ccI,,-e.,,t and
compassion-ate iezdershw.

can't c;-%.zncge.
Aamuklat therimnk of anew cporumive vesmlVet e neem trasew h.,e

wmsc hu nspiration and hove. c etro our" _mhI cur rauon has been sustained brvew.faqC
*i rt greatness of the American ocom O a
a se o 0emment th has nowi edkw

Md responsiveonce again. A govemnulttm sa -ownedwith the needs oi all not just
*few.Agovenmenttatoqerates . -~ldn~ nd effectivel. We
blthedesireand the knowi-

e oachieve these goals.
celack is executive lead- ;

pssion andabiltytodirect i:40 DALE
V.Tha leadership wil .
come from Democrats
Jw"nCaterand

There's no reason why our
':government cant be
open and r.cn,Me.

We~~ricans have oeen sevarated from ouroen'S
£MAWAby awallof secrecy. Weve seen anovemmventdesigned to serve the majority become etoo aapoweflW few. We cannot allow the situation tocan-Uni. We must restore truth and accountablkinv mourgovernment. We must e"tablimh a sunshin law toen the delitrations of al brancnes of novemmentbotle public- We must end the unmerted oliti,"lG _PPofntnts of ambassadors and t u.-- We musttakethe office of Atomev niey eral out 0f roltcs
I& must stop the revolvinq door policy between rnshirt aencies and thow em- ssn: t tnc( We needlbhfte a voice in torettin policy d#".ri%i ons. WithS Jk"y CItr as our President. we wig have agoven9r604 .l by aM for the peoole -ce anam.

-ft 1 ft .m 4 m t, rIA

There's no ason rib yoI.
goveraent cmit I e.coneed, -" crneCFrthe Poseht arts. o w t adsine

bbeian the Amerman Veopic A n*YCk*S"
10acoum for m stakes nor suff" from "M " 6

wmaywno must deen on it. We fnmtha",g

tare education. nousinq, AMk

V-,h, nmy Carter as our Presimhawn
wbemut with compassion and r-spgt

There's no reason t'y u
govemnsent can't t

WCan no longer drft aorq with a comolic icohud vrlp~qn wasteul edaj a-AsPresidcn Jimmy Carter Will esfabeteg:egeconomcKal purro~eful and rmnarqeabemcmods oCPerallan. he will see that business. labor. ag~kcujlf
education. Science and oovernm~t do n" stwiqlIn .ola.tion ron one another. bu strive towdW r*d
R"5 nd Shar'ed OPPortunes With a~esswegrawLcas, eadersnp, we can brig o'derou
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wlitiED MCA MC~metie
There is a critical decision to be made
on Novernter obid. It noes tar bevond
the questiol of which Prefscidtrtidl
anddate can govern with integrity
and honesty. We must determine

* which candidate has the ability and
strength to lead our country out of
economic chaos, and the visioli to
see that aji Americans-not just the
powerful and influentil-have a
better future.

During the past two years. the mid-
die class has paid far tiodear a price
for a President lackino that ability.

Since Gerald Ford took office, the
unmployment rate has risen 50%,
* frm 5.5% or 5 million people. to 7.9%
or 7-1/2 million jobless Americans.

Today's inflation rate of 6% is higher
than it was at any time between the

Korean War and the inauguration of
Richard Nixon.

The 1968 food dollar Is now worth
57C.

Mr. Ford's budget will accORnt for
the larqest single deficit and more
than 1/3 of thepublic debt kvmw dur-
inn our entire 200-year history

Real GrP has actual'ydeTine4
during each of Gerald Ford's tw
years m office. d

And who is most affectdby these
distressing statistics? Mt ott h
inton establishment, orthecoomic
elate courted by the Republicans. The
burden falls on the person who can
least afford it: the average Ameria.

Jimmy Carter means to change al
that. As President. he will make
eminent responsive to your ,=

V morIu -The averaoe federal government tne most
famil in this country thai bloated, confused. wasteful
" akes less than S 10.000 a bureaucracy ever created.
year actually pays a higher Theme's no way to aet an
rowrion of their income in answer out of Washington
taxes than the average family and no way to understand
Sat makes more than a md- what's going on there. We
Non dollars a year. That's dis- . need to reorganize com-
gael. We need to move pletely the executive branch
t truly progressive of government. making it fair.
and simplified tax svstem, efficient. effective, and re-
witl reduced tax rates for the sponsive to our peoples
averae American needs:
Been• -We'll never hive keshiql: -lo government
a balanced budget nor an end that cared about our neiqh-
to the inflationary problems borhoods would stack the tax
aslong as we have 7-1/2 mel- de koarnst thent A landlord

Smpeopleou of work. Em, can lot a budding run down
ploynent needs to be the and mahe,agood living on

q r thrust of the whole tax breaks. But when a home
ic poiicy of our owner spends a little hard-

gvernment." earned money fixing up his
vetr. home. the assessor raises his

meab -We now have in the' taxes. And the FHA no loncer

-. !a~ *' .. .. 1. .

-. *4 1.I ,..- i
I "-" "? -

started in wi ownom
iMend to restore the MA to
the time when. for ,adow"
payment. f 0 " g.e
a mortgage whic theqov-
eminent would insure.

aledt Carm "We wade
nationwide health care deliv-
ery system which wW make
adequate health ciue a A*l
foa peope:

Rfeof,4~q1a~
choice ou '
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Jimmy Catrer and a Democratic
A. n.,sa",on are pledged to b"L aboit
the chan nes ve need:
9 ?HE ECO44CX1Yr T
taoymvnqa~nb providi ~b for-

twinging inflation under control. . . .- ..b
rN Toestablishacoherent L Y e t[: V energy pollo. and toincrease emphaft0n D' H E SDERLM: To, - .

oal productionand increased research an nEde, cL n one cogmt pr
renewable sources of energY such as solar wind d resources. To insure aequate oeand geothermal. To lead m direcUng a vomury xnn toina'se housl gtorthecoservation proaram. 4lToy, x mandatory retarement *w lb

, Tos-s idies forredtce faron Putlk
tablish a streamlined, simpified welfare tion or thee
system with strong work incentivesa[ , e Testablish

p romote familvstablitv. iotakethoseableto €en siverntionalhea p n
out of the svsem and orovide them job k adequate alh et

hining and a job. To give those who cannot work wihtor ll e b euloatnseb altpr
because of age or di-Dlity nationwide. rairly serve the private relabonstupbehiee
Uniform benefits varying only according to the and p bent.
cost of living from area to area.

T To mantai i E nation-a Of
strong environmental Protection laws. To threatotsuccess atprotect ananst relaxation of our current , aridu-e a ity wiuiour allt .r

standards for air quality, water quality orutomlo-
lve emissions. To preser the natural herftage of
Amterica. and to turn over to future generations a
Couintry that is environmentally sound.

*DUCA : * To increase the federalshare of the total cost ot edlucatxw To as- . . +:. :
afford to send their children to college.

\G h.U ..... od .,p. rO MIG'SA POLICY: Tosho"1
To develop an bf lnour allies asif they wereouravsrjsl

L..Aagrculture olicv wnich insures trmers make it clear that detente is a two-way s.
a predictable and fair return for their aboe; To promote human rqjs abroad and to&*"et rto the American consumer. To avc-d the affirratively with the social an ecomeucan policy of embaraoes on farm prod- lems of the developing world. To make otal

sand aqqress ly develop our export commitment to the security of Israel 4i3A
markets abroad. sote absolutely clear."AX R""-s : Tnmovetowarda OE GAIIZATO.: o
U truly procqressive aid sunplified tax sVstem. nize compi.tely the exevutive brac ....with reduced tax rates for the average gt, rainq it,

American. "we andres ton to ow opeape'sne&
*b f b . h0d A " I. t i b i ias
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We stand at a turning point. A thed*wni pur
not Wns third century, this year's ek,,le.' al
vey well be the most important in our hastdriK*~ m nderninewttir thc nitedlt*s Wt

goforward to right its wrons. esMbIsh jado-
ke- and once anamn have a govenmentofIb:
ad for the peo :le. It all depend on yML.Yoq*
=n help to restore Democrat.
leadership and sensitivedirec-
tlion to this country.
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FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION . ,

1325 K STREET N.W
WASHINCTON.D.C. 20463

CERTIFIED MAIL
RETURN RECEIPT REQUESTED

Mr. Alvan N. Wells, Jr., Treasurer
Bell County Democratic Club
3201 Brookbend
Killeen, Texas 76541

Re- MUR 535 A

Dear Mr. Wells:

Based on information ascertained in the normalcourse
of carrying out its supervisory responsibilities, the
Federal Election Commission has found that your c*nittee,
Bell County Democratic Club, may have violated certain
provisions of the Federal Election Campaign Rot of 1971,
as amended ("the Act"). Specifically it appears that.
your committee may have violated 11 C.F.R. Sl10.7 7(b) (5)
by making expenditures in excess of $1000 to further Ithe
general election of the Democratic Party's va2idiateis
for President and Vice President in 1976. We have;
numbered this MUR 535 A.

Under the Act, you have an pprtunty toae
that no action should be taken agai-st you. PlI Ai t
any factual or legal materials which you believe 'are: .
relevant to the Commission's analysis of thji tt .
Where appropriate, statements should be submitted under
oath.

The Commission is under a duty to investigate this
matter expeditiously. Therefore, your re pone' shiould be
submitted within ten days after your receipt 'of this
notification.

If you have any questions, please contact s,, usan
Donaldson, the staff member assigned to thi,"matter, at
(202) 523-4026.

OAR 
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This matter will remain confidential iAA C "
with 2 U.S.C. S437g(a) (3) (B) unless you notify !
Commission in writing that you wish the ;inveostia4 -
to-be made public.

If you intend to be represented by couAe)i tis
matter, please have such counsel so notify us: in':w r*iz

Sincerely,.

William C. Oldaker
General Counsel

7"

* *



FEDERAL ELECTION CQM)
1325 K STREET N.W.
WASHNCTON.D.C..20463

WILLIAM OLDAKXR, GC

RANDALL JOINSON

ORLANDO B. P
LOS ZELLA D ..... , T

IRENEALE

BELCUNtDMCT' T

During the reVieW of a report sub
club, a problem surfaced whicdi
the Office of General Counsel ,be
appreciate your consideration of
your advice as to the method by w
han~dled.

: r0ttng, ftstory of Caftitt -..

i Com ttee filed a new Statefft' Jo.
dcumek-tstated that the
2V eoc r'tic (Texas-) Party-, ,1

Commtittee filed, on State p
* i•4it iares on 8/22/77. Thi* reo

9 , :o* ii .ler mailgram for the Jiuy ,
c* e"ed 10/24/76-11/27/76, and"it p

3. Dorothy Riley spoke with te.u
8/2 /77, requesting a report i sr."u
be eiLed on PEC Form 3.

,- 4 C ittee filed on,11/18/77 -,
.~rai: iization which had been fi4X

" . CAmittee filed on 11/18/77 aI
.on?* Form 3, which covered the to

"Sept. 24-Oct. 23"
"Oct. 24-Nov. 27"
"Nov. 28-Present"

ATTN

SOWNC. T:



William Oldaker l ea~sjl n
3.11 County Democraticlub, Texas-Possible viola o 's

From the information presented in this latter Report, it apt)i 
*Z

the committee made expenditures# apparently not in excessld of
for newspaper advertisements which furthered the general .leiA...
campaigns of only the Presidential and Vice-Presidential can&14M
of the party. Further, it appears that the committee made tM#i*

expenditures under the assumption that it was making independkt
expenditures in connection with the general election campa ot
party's candidates for President and Vice-President. There baa biee
no indication to date that the committee made such expenditur e aa
the designated agent of the national committee of the pqlitical k t1 !

The Act and the FEC Regulations

The Federal Election Campaign Act, as amended, and the FEC ltons

appear to permit expenditures by a county committee of a pol tical

party, in connection with the general election campaign of a
Presidential candidate only under the following conditions.

1. The national committee of the political party designates the

county committee as agent to make such expenditures under the

provisions of 2 U.S.C. 441a(d); or

2. The county committee makes such expenditures, the primary purpoes

of which are to further the general election campaign of that

party's nominee or nominees, that also further the general election

campaign of that party's candidates for President and Vice-Pregident,
According to FEC Regulations § 110.7(b)(2)(ii)(5), such expenditures
shall not constitute the making of a contribution or expenditure
to a Federal candidate as long as the expenditure 

does not exosed,-

q. $1,000 per such committee. And such expenditures shall not co ut-

toward the limits of Section 110.7(a), (b)(1) and (b)(2).

Further, the FEC Regulations § 110.7(b) (2) (ii) (4), states that
c party committees may not make independent expenditures in connecdn

with the general election campaign of candidates for Federal of ficie.

Questions

Because there does not appear to be provisions in the Act regardiig
these types of expenditures, and because the FEC 

Regulations were

not promulgated until after the dates on which these expenditures
were made, there are several questions regarding the method 

by which

this matter should be handled.

Were such expenditures permitted under relevant law at the time the

expenditures were made? If yes, under what provisions? If no,

should this matter be directed to your attention for your consideration

and action, as deemed appropriate and necessary?

If such expenditures were not permitted under relevant law at 
the

time the expenditures were made, and if the matter should not, 
or

not yet, be directed to your attention, what clarification 
should.

this Division request of the committee, and at what point, _if nY ,

should the matter be directed to your attention?



'William OldakerB
Bell County DemocItic Club, Texas-Possible WOlations

And finally, for the information of this Division, are suchi
expenditures permitted under the current relevant laws and , i

regulations? In particular, does the FEC Regulations BUG.7:1 *
(2) (ii)(5) apply to expenditures, the primary purposes of whih
are to further the general election campaign of that partyS
candidates for President and Vice-President, e.g. in thi&s tS tioh
in which the advertisements promoted the candidates of the part
for President and Vice-President only?

ADDENDUM(corresponding to Attachment 2)

The Cameron County Republican Executive Committee, Texas, appxS
to be another case in point with reference to the matters discs e d
above. The committee was established as a party committee, -l' ade
expenditures in excess of $1,000 to influence the general eletio
campaign of its party's nominee for President, and it does: not,
appear to have been designated as agent by its national party to
make expenditures in accordance with 2 U.S.C. 441a(d).

We should appreciate your consideration of the matters set forth
herein, as they apply to the Cameron County Republican Executive
Committee, as well as to the Bell County Democratic Club.
If we may be of service to you in your consideration of these
matters, please feel free to contact David U. Greevy of the
Party Team.

,
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B.ell County Dmocratic Club .........

S)Ad*0 biwwmber s d 3"

3201 Brookbefd , 2...6"

C",'v Utat an ZIP a odfteW
KI1.SUn, Texas 76541 Y !" PLit

. , not applicablo not app;le,
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(THK PRINCIPAL CAMPAIGN cOMMrflE WILL FORWARO TO THaOMpiNACP OF THE STTR WrPUAIAIN
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Name of Committee

*Ih y pS l oP the onhtee Mme 4u6e dulnms. vmurr, sgtv.sgesbeml 'ee'er

w. A. Mseset. K 508 E. 12th Street; DOlton, Tx. PE.*M :t
76513

Mrs. Jamie Cements i644 Ilarlanftood Circles1 TOmpi
T X. " 6.0 V104 p" t

Connal1y Neal 1922 S. 41st. St. Te mple, Tx. 5eIat"
Tx. 76501

Alvan N. Wells, Jr. 3201 Erookbend Killeen, Tx.. Tx,,

oI M0 0 duy .......... * a 0i00

t3*aam of OdheSSIP A i f e"fn

I n I bl Ir oo Moank -In WI& *0 mmmlete di iis fnd. hi...Muu% ... |s m [ tnpssqre Iwbis ill -

Peoples Nationl i ikP les National lank eo'e tonLa " +

.- 31:3 . Cetrl.

.elton, Texas 76513

gUnt all eletims ~ow rnud fto be fld by ths mltie %vIt Seaw and local juadl tOPether Iwh 01e did O w poIaow" '

... i~. irn - f*har wsmr fild VAth segretarhee SWoo pwmtt fie W43ta)):*

moot*% s~rqu~da a"d "$imo of recipiet ~w f~

Contribution--and 9pendi 7 days Mark Mit Oft tty of State

Statement of General Purpo prior to ,tsa stion
C0muttee election MSa Texs

(Toe") 30 days
after elec-
tion

I aubmit sdditonaI InowtIon on sperate pontiaett i pProprlbled and ettahehd to thiss Stalwnht ON ug1inauaeN leat. in h pa m t i e o v e w u e I n f r m t l e n l o t l d e n s ep u r o t e p a g e .

I rtlfv t I wexMland this aftn"M end fa the boa of wfv knowledge end i oe Ik s fa, Mce l -I
•~- ~

ALVAN H. UELL, JR.

~W~f76
p~&nstwe of TreAWe)

Note: SubhsleDn offat^. ernees or Inompletenfrmtl fmeysWbjet-t" peonsS m ne .437ilor S
4411 (. kt s uvatl~o n.)•

ver f rhe Fadel Eection Comnsin
deMOtw I=$ K SWee. N.W.

Sinatect: 7 04. 2O043
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Krm .usal"MmE. S

1325t K Sz7 N.

1bs Intmr1 Der" 2046
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vmtips f% eS S-0 Ml

as im eim July 10Oth rbs*n & bIt i It Goesz.p.n

siTEcelay ym5,

Alvan N. Wells, M]. I53 CbX%
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AY~u.AT' LOW

MAVN. WUd ,*g*m W. MImSIA

1 v 2 8, 1977

) k . ..... s L H a r r i s

1325 8t: et, N.W.
SAb~L-i~b, D.C. 20463

Dear I . ar'r-:

C-

:t I
.2A* pa w rest ago~ owsatimr with Ift. PuaMk

wu1o~dvYMwl fizr tmftre fmr theIM DeI Cjj:xty 2jA

Clb ?t&tbw euElousd4J wil find a =w of our
Sta~i~t otzqiiss.ia Id hum an I afaatin

m~riA tlm~t rogs& -fte= 1OWIOed ya %&ll find a lettt
olt In AWtwthtmmpta file. 7he dlfa~ in tio

~ pre xsly-~t~e am~twis- m r uiotmts to e~~it
the~ ~ ~ ~~~~Y mrpti 1~mti et w~vl

If the. ame fu *eewslmso r
Aft~heitt t~o ttm.Tad

No patiau, Jr.isuttr

Xftr/sh

MIte,

0r%

you for your csdaratim~

.. V

...... , * >l., ,& r , X r , , *,:,:.' r t + • k , , f J ': :' ", :' , . .

MMEAMED

-V3& us a ,....
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SSSn 04 Mrsai N.W.
vi Wo -ni, D.C. 20403
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Jimmy Carter and a Democtic -
Acmnisntm-atuon are pielgen to brng a
the nnaees we n"eed:

f1 moving again ,y proving a b fonr

€briniiaton urontra Tora mnaryerme
RRGY% Tohestabi.sh caher L:

CjW iy.e wan troow ine epis nEDIR :Tow'
aW. Oreacbm andHincreased research o

,w Oblesourcessfemnefd vsuoe 5em wind Cous soures To insure ade s o •

n dgeothermal To lead in directing a volwwaty s retuemeft to increase hooy om lgbOrth

1,nse.vatoon pnvroram. prorlIL 1:oteiO mandatmyretiumil"t1T

PA'~F R RUO;A Toes- rncnfortheeldelV.
tablish a streamlined. siouptifred welfare ihALTH CARE: t i it

system with strn workiincentives tha
11noefmily staloilitv.1o take thiose able to Comrhensive nationalhalhiOU

utof the system and provide tnemnjob which wI make adequate h iWi

an a job. To give -se whocafot work righf al people be un i M panPM
bec=s ofage or disability rAtiowie hairY sereeprivate tatiofship hat , o -d*W
unlaim benefits varying only acorain to the and patient
=casa Wing from area to area. FNE q.telftVPC r0ET To maintain awnsf~U.tio uanaeee wlo

~strong environmentai protection laws. To 'the threat of succesfu attack or_,_cma
protect againlst relaxqt~oi' Ot Our current ar4theabliywith our aletoraNItMIP

"tiAr_ fo ir quality. wa*.er quality or autoilo- *

invniiiafs o pcserethe natuil hentageat ~ .

Ame.ica, and to turn over to future generatian,
wunm that is environmentally sound.
Min UC TIO1:" To ic rease theWere!

reof the total cost of education To as-
sur that the averace American family can

drdlo send their children to college.

,,GRICULTUR : Todeve-opan
agriculture polIcY which insures farmers
a predictable and fair return for their laboK

yetlifair to the American consumer To avoid the
Republican policy of embartiloes on farm prod-.
uds. and aqqressively deveop our export
markets abroad.

E FOsIM.: Tomoveow a d
TIy progressive and simplitied tax system.
wthreduced tax rites for the overge

AmerkarL

REIG64I POLICY: OSL#-
ko allies as it the were our adverwsw To
make it clear that detente isa lwo-OW OIt.

To promote human rights abroad aN 0 4081
d%ma.tvely with the social and econosriC
lems of the developing world. To makeo ur OW

wnitment to the security o Israel as S aJW

Sft absolutely clear.

3EORGANIZATIOH: T,-
government. mak"t at. effieti4969.
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.There's nothina
with our counry that

strng, competent and
ompassionate lead e-Isp

can't change.
America is at the brink of a new oDportunit. Even
afterie sobering events of recent years we have
S01n1 for inspiration and hope. For throughotLOW

our nation has been sustained by two- acomo
I1 O_erent greatness ol the American People end

eigovmment that has now endured for

.;rcan look forward toa government Mpen
and responsive once again. A government that's ct.
cerned with the needs of all. not just
afew.A government that operates
efficientl and effectively. We "-
havethe desire and the knowi-
adge to achieve these goals ,-?Arr-,-nw

AJwe lack is executive lead-
er Ipwith vision and cor-
passion and ability to direct I NDALE
us. That leadership will
come from Democrats
Jimmy Carter and
e lndale.

There's no reason why OWrgovernment can't be
open and responwv

We Americans have been separated from our govan-
ment by a wall of secrecy. We've seen a governmeut

e ned to serve the majority become the tool ofa
Poerful few We cannot allow the situation to con-
Untue. We must restore truth and accountability in
government. We must establish a sunshine lawto
open the deliberations of all branches of qovemment
t public. We must end the unmerited political
appointments of ambassadors and judges. We must
take the office of Attorney General out of poii
We must stop the revolving door policy between reg
loryagencies and those being regulated. We needto have a voice in foreign policy decisions. With

Jimmy Carter as our President, we will havea govem-
ment of, by and for the people once again.

~Ybc~tJ
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Tilde is d critical dei.bsaoi tu be nwcein sovember 2nd. It cies far beyond

the question of which Presidential
.. candidate can govern with integrity

and honesty. We must determine
*" which candidate has the ability and

strength to lead out country out of
economic chaos. and the vision to
see that oll Americans-not just the

~eu and influential-have a
better future.

During the past two years. the mid-
dle dass has paid far too dear a price
for a President lacking that ability.

Since Gerald Ford took office. the
unemploymnt rate has risen 50%.
fom 5.5% or .5 million people. to 7.9%
or 7-1/2 million jobless Americans. •

Today's inflation rate of 6% is higher
than it was at any time between the

SIWram: -The average federal government the most
fay in this country that bloated, confused. wasteful
malkes less than S I0000 a bureaucracy ever created.

yow ctually pays a higher There's no way to get an
Sopnion of their income in answer out of Washington
fns than the average family and no way Mo understand
tiht makes more than a mil- what's going on there. We
&On dollars a year. That's dis- need to reorganize corn-
" tul. We need to move pet"y the executive branch
. ld a truly progressive of government, making it fair.
MWSimlplified tax system. efficient, effective, and re-
wlit reduced tax rates for the sponsive to our people's
average American.* needs."
90mmmyr1. "We'l. never have Navskmg "ro government
a balanced budget nor an end that cared about our neqn-
I the Inflationary problems borhoods would stack the ta
as. " as we have 7-1/2 mi- deck agamst them. A landlord
go. people out of work. Em- can let a building run down
: lwment needs to be the and make a good livinq on

=mor thrust a( the whole tax breaks. But when a home
domestic policy ofour owner spends a little hard-

e iment:- earned money fixing up his
= in Gewe home, the assessor raises his

.'wU 'We now have in the taxes. And the FHA no lonner

71 .0 - LW

cares about f.iWiillS gettilig
cares about wahMOM-0,Res -179started n .herown on .&
intend to restotete FrtAo
the time when. for a down
pymenL a fa ii lduwg

ernent would Wnaw

no iwde hecwtd4

........ .. .

- IW

. -

K~V~ i 1:

PON

fOM, OA "no WalL Immurw. &J0% 14M-

I

Koren ar and then
Richard Ntixon.

The 1968 food dollar is now wt
579.

Mr. Ford's budget will 000MO fW
the larc est single deficit Ond ma :t
than 1/3 of the public debtk kw fd
in qour entire 200-year hist
leaI GNP has act ually i! l v

during each of Gerald Fosrd'
years m office.

And who is most affecte th
distressing statistics? Mlot theish
"mpton establishment. or thee=XXI*c
elite courted by the Republik rt The
burden falls on the person who can
least afford it: the average A m

Jimmy Carter means tO c Wll
that. As President. he will Make gcv-
emrnent responsive to your needs.
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We stand at a turning point. At the dawn lour
nation's third century, this year's election culd
very well be the most important in our hAGy
Itcan determine whether the United States 11Ro fbrward to right its wrongs, estabrsjus-
ti, and once again have a governmentof, by,
and for the people. It all depends on youA You
.... _ to restore Democratic

aoasnp andsensitive direc-
to hcountry.
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This morning at 11:30

Speeches by:

*7

Attorney General-John Hill

Democratic Chairman-Calvin Guest of Bryan

Poage Campaign Coordinator- Jamie Clements of

Bentsen

Temple

Campaign Coordinator -Ted Connell of Kileen,...

-Free Peanuts and other Refreshments-
...... A. . )'.%U., 4-, R rnLtV narmocratic Club. A vaK W OUl, T * er .

to= Tor and gAUIu.
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There's no hig n
with our ccuw'r--tAt

strong, ccme.ext and
comipasionae lenciemip

can't a~ge
Anaft Isatthe brnk of*a new op un EWA

N .mfo mtpiaton an hope. ounmhot ow
- m rnabo has been suslMmed -W6-ftoI w! a.

un of overnmentthas now ef kw

i k-*okfrwardtoa govenwYtm t so wn
411W we svoweAgmnAgovenwedgufm

D thed wlh needs o all. not us
kw A govMntf at ooerates .

~d yarnd effectivel. We .0e

tmithdisi e landow- .

abditytodirect kAIN A
80, tleadershipwil .LEi mmaIMM Democrats :-.,

There's no reason hvour
> government can't be

open and resonse
Am ecans have oeen seoarated frm our goven-

inubawel of secrecy. We'veseenomLdtsen2 the majority-become theolowa
few. We annot alow the situation to con-

V& must restore truth and accountabilty m Ow
sinwnnt. We must establish a sunshine. lawto
" OW deldierations ot all branches of novemnmee
OWpublic. We must end the unmerft-d political
PPs k*rnts of ambassadors and Iunes. We must

the office of Afmev General out # pottcs.
W~flu tMoptrevolvwknqdoor pc!4vbewe

M-My agencies and those hmni, reqi il.ited. WegnedhS a icem foreqn policv deasbons. With
A.W"Cater as our P SKIent we wi havea govem-
m tLbYnd Mfote pope onceaqi#

lafs lww V8 .UbI" A "on %$a

Theres no sofVnV4wr
govrn ent coftbe

concered rw;thou
ftbmckan the American Peol..A I"econmak elite have shaped ecsions

=ec suffer Arner a

ICCcau for mlstakes nosuffer fromn' ,
tdany9ovemenVt is -vot how otwi.
tue PA bu how honestly af
Iftrify who must depend oni it. et~~ent Owa re nizes -n le (r

WI*. edey environmenale
•XJ my Carter as our Pr lWN be met with con passion adrespea

. - ::41 1 lo

heres no reason vhyou
governm entczn'tr

W%* can no longer ift alonq with a om lcae-c m
hused.ove ra and wasteful federal ri

As resden. Jmmy Carterwesaqfpecon micl. purros4ul and manaqeable ofOperation.- e%,il see that business. labor. awicubwe.
education. science and iovemnment do nO MlugS nisolaton from one another, but rive towwdiviftd

= shared opportuniws. With sqcure ewaf eadership. we ca m g wmng er oww
atchuos.
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There Is a critical decision to be made
on November Ald. It noes tar beyond
the questio ol which VresodentIdl
candidate can govern with integrity
&d honesty. We must determine
wic candidate has the ability and
strength to lead our country out of
economic chaos. and the visIon to
see that al Americans-not just the
powerful and influential-have a
iii-er future.

During the past two years. the mid-
dhe class has paid far too dear a price
for a President lackina that abilitt

Since Gerald Ford took office, the
unemployment rate has risen 50%.
from 5.5for 5 million people. to 7.9%
ot 7-1/2 million jobless Americans.

Today's inflation rate of 6% is higher
than it was at any time between the

Us wmu -The average federal government tne most cares about tAil!i OStU
amly In this country that bloateL confused. wasteful stilt in tiui low"fsiwe I

makes less than S 10.000 a bureaucracy ever created. intend to. eQthe PtAo
year actually pays a higher There's no way to oet an the time whef fW *d ow

prprinof their income in answer out o Vsigon payment. afid uwgn
Ptethan the average family and no way to understand a moag 009Ithe 0o

make. more than a mro- what's going on there. We ement wou11 O.
Ms dollars a year. That's dis- need to reorganize com- U h Cu ' t wea
ga1cef We need to move pWety the executive branch nationwide h~ft ft div~-
hwrda trulyprogressive of govement, making it fair, System W ill IN"
aW simplified tax system, efficient, effective, and re- a u h aelo e
with reduced tax rates for the sponsive to our people's fa e
average American.- needs:
510.i60. "'e'll never have "Ia- "IO government J
a balanced budget not an end that cared about our neigh-
tith inflationary problems . borhoods would stack the tax
as long aswe have 7-1/2 mil- deck agwist them. A landlord
Ii * U e out of work. rn, can eta buldinq run down .1
pIoyment needs to be the and nke agood living on n

thrust of the whole tan breaks. But when a home
domestict policy of our owner spends a little hard-

earned money fixing up his
to Olwelsw home. the assesso raises his

mU "We now have in the' taxes. And the FHA no loncer

.r U: -
l #4

L "7

Korean War and the inalguation at
Richard Nixon.

*rhe 1968 food dolLar is now worth
57C.

Mr. Ford's budget will account for
the largest single deficit and.mae
than I/3 of the cibi: debt inwteddur
in, our entire 200-year history.

Real GNP has actually doclned
during each of Gerald Ford's two
yews in office.

And who is most affected by these
distressing statistics? Not the Wash-
" .ton establishment, ortheeonoft
elite courted by the Republicans The
burden falls on the person whocan
least afford it: the aveage American

Jimmy Carter means to chng all
that. As President. he will make gov-
ernment responsive to your needs.
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Jimmy Carter and a Democratic
A ,nmisrazzzon a-e pledged to bring a
the ckzanges vie need: I <I:
zj?HE ECOiCIVYToettheecow

a"y moving aga3in by providinga= forNevery American who wans t anb" .

bifging inflation under controL.To.. ,,I£ .l. sELDERLY: *-Tda
awl oaproductiona increased eiechn'! ftelddyarti eoom4W m

newable sources of enercy such as solares r oure. To insure adequi .t
and geothermal. To lead in dfe a volu yn tt ous lf l

cnmoation leadram. a To relax mandatory retlreew*,jIW* b

EruibsJdeS fordedtceareonp1^AELFa,:i REFORIM: Toes- e,,fortheedey.

tabrish a streamlined, simplified welfare
system with strong work incentives that TI CARS TOestablgsh

promote family stability. To take those able to

wkoutof the svstem and provide them job = whldh will makeadequatehealtCea

bbtning and a job. To give those who cannot wo k forall be u ;S. nc I

beame of age or disaoility nationwide, fairly te ethe pepMW k be uni m 1O .

unform bene its varying only according to the
ulsto living from ar'ea to area. "NW.., Om~.o.- 0 IE1SE.Tog..,-" •

" NVIROA T: -ro matain "- .o-.QU... U ,
strong environmental protection laws. To GW fte vet of ucess attack CoU10 141

pte aqainst relaxation of our current the abllilty with our allies to mintnpusm
tdarkds for air quality, water quality or auto,,o-

Invemissiorls. To presmre the natural heritage of
Amuilca. and to turn over to future genewrationsa
counfty that is environmentally sound.fI DUCT03: Toicset ead

share of the total cost of education. Tos- as.Z mIL ;
sure that the averaoe Aieican family=n

adto s ndtheir chdreto col., [ REIG 4 POLICY: Tos wptiem-

GRIC-TUR : To develop an lia our allies as if they were our advwsark& To

agriculture policy which insures farmers make it clear that detente is a two-waysie-OL

a predictable and fair return for their aboK Tohpromotehuman rignts ab ad and todel

yet isfair to the American consumer. To avc:d the livety with the social and econoolcpto

Republican policy of embarcoes on farm prod- lontsf the developing workl Tomakeow total

uct and agqressively develop our export COMMte to the security of lsraelasajavi

markets abroad. Soft absolutely clear.

"AX RE O7si: Tn move Wward a EO nG A IZ A TIO H :- , w~~~r. nize completelyteeeiebmh of..

truly proclressive and simplified tax system E 2 heA Ii
with reduced tax rates for the average genrwtont. neers.

A bricarponiv t owr peoples raWlisl
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VUstandat atwiiingpost At thedawnbtdt
neffthird century. this year' seleCiO~M
vwmyeflbe thentm tantnlWCw

* tcandetrmine witherOv rt e taes
forar t rgh is wiongs. etlst~Ih Oms

I arid once winm have a gvment d. b%
frthe peopte. It alldeendSOflmYokYO

k~ d P'% an sens tivedirec -

tiontathacountry. -o,4

2mD
VO72h

I FO'A

*~~ W©TLL~
-t

~~~*0'

I *

a~'

•. ,. *A N D

' t & & df h ft " 40.1 ..'. L-0 00'

..

CAP

0

* .-.. ~",

'C

'C

0

(%j

I,

a

.3
- -- a,. .-.. -

iii I I • i

-4, 
' .

Z.
1

4 
W-17

77

41



4sM $"Mot. N.W.
Wi**tAw D. 004q

26 a/lr 2.of MeCI

&",s -ua en sow)
-- U I

Name of Cn6Napi be , cfu Amaut of 0
ew, C Psm ,

I-go

fsnln Sbe

P"lli, .mlIpN Z-- m, imd nature of 0"w mOnth. k
lay. Vet) h

fu" #tam oaift nr" and ZP "fdt a natsu of-t I.

I

A I'
om iMMt6

"ake, .- Id ZIPm and nou* of tie" mnth,

da- ,W)

US.hNm. tmlis ddd and ZIP mods. and nature of Dte (oin SL

o p* i a

Pul aa. ulb rum and zIPod and-O naurs of Dat mnh. S
davw)

Na-a. ovuln m nd ZIP, ,oa.and ,,W,,,, of Daa month . $ s

-PUB fMWO. MaINIn adre and ZIP coda. and nature of Deft (mnonth. S
ebgo day, Yar)

Pu" "a"a. swimin adiraand Z11P cof and nature of Data (month. s
ab~mdnday. "or)

tk ... ......................

- *woo!dlnI~eee es*. w SO .n.... ..0 w w wwwom ak:to 0 004is"am o sumary

hep

K - ~

9 L '

. t



" ,*t IEasstwo
ti 4 stett 14-W.

vwmstan, Oc. *043

mo I of C&Wbt Of Commia fun

TOWl Are during the Mepanift Period:i lllll i.. . ... ** * * b p's i B l I i ii i l i i

wI lo I (Lis b .owstb W . _.. ........ .... .

4 Towl (C" fofwd to Lime IC of Detilbd mvrylMm ib eis 2. PIC Fo m .......... . .......

im Of sobs .d eihutas by 6Nt

La cii y .Y SW Sw mm of Ean omw of lm Aumw fron go% of Amoun fm iOm
(mth day. vml 'ts this Period Coetomis Period

tl wn V o pto+ .... ..... ............ ... .. ... ....
N o . ." __ .

0 _ __,_. ._,_ ,.,l

.,* l

____________________ ___________________ _• __________________

___ __ ___ __ ___ __ ___ __ __ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _ __ _ _ _ _ _ _

_________,___.,_________________

..mthsw sdti .,w ,o,. , , . " B

Tes hswe ls 1gpj~retl * _ _ __ _ _ _

i i M ap

777

' i: w :I I.i tsl SI CsIleci slFr o i #Itr:Ii Set, ly of FEC rI

two,,u,,s,.m on, be*)|

IL ",got



*UIN 44IQe3
ism af kiss 2h K.E.C.-FsruPaC 20"-

htu ms of DC. ma1to3 Owl rvevurmt&. a mree

[.. r1"... it,,lin liteue n ggod"

Si This S1 epe ePortw e Commitu. FlUin

a PFC Porm SA?
lumbe empeeures whids emceed, Is the q e. 5100 w ilth dir yer-

FOR Nm . nwmUt lad gM s & ZiP Ca 18 Purlmo a Em u'*u,,/ - wN o Fede na odfdte
of P CrnrnruisTn on ,r Anwdt J Or@d oPPogd by the

__________________o_______offuen 

i e ooh

13empowkwoeo 0 matbnm to

amfutom toTo

epniueto 0 matritlon to

:F3 wuoeniture to 03 covwto s

N4 a
• . i'

t 4 ,~

p~4e~4
03 m nwe to o trlo -o

719

4 1)Suttal Of Itenized Indepen tn Expenditures
IM S tMo l Of U ied a t #d ..........h.d.. .. ... .. ...

Tosl ndpnUdMt Eomendivares

iu penaly Of p rjurv I certify thtt Whodependent expenditure frotedhiM wore not made in wopmraton. conmhtation. concert with, or at the"W"" Or gution of any candicate or any authorized connittee or oan Sub ancribed MW 0wor to before me thitOf Vud mndidste or authorijed €oomMitto. Futhermore. then exondituredid W kwokiv the finawnc"n of cIamnton, dtribution or repWitIon 1 __k in wb o it pert of any campaign mes w epe by te cndiae, his b
W 1, 00010ftit"ge* Or thei SPOenys.wM1"f~i

I

dey of

;4^AAv PUBLIC
Date

SIgnature

07

. .... . . I I iii i . I I I I i1 i

OKP@rWkwo A off lee sonuummaht

II

07L A 44 0 ri



-- -- Am- t; 4IcJ)O

~ti18 
-is

P?,j NOV 18

a Sb - 197'7
a ~a 9

ON*

Ub~dngx, DC. 20463 {

* ,~.-

5

j ~'-~- ~ ~m -, A,

.11 7



*2

FEC or."Statement of Organization
J~yj9;'~,For a Political Commite

~C 0' I 
I&I"Poflf n xru f IO

(S" R evtr S d* F of I i:

Camar Co~unty Rep-hbicn r p.C LI tive C, KUU7Lcc

P. 0. 3x 29 1
(c) C~ 

~Br, rnville, Tc>, 7 6 20

',CC

~v o

t- C

T O d'3 C C Pv

fd)~~~R %*e fat0Cae



Statement of Organization For a CommitteeFEC roer

.kuly 1976
1*OftAl E ecrvn Ccr!. w.
13 K Street. N.
Wa"iTM 0 C. ,o463 (Page 2)

7 A! to Sc c*ert a mc 'a t c o t

vlb) Ii ople-11,e cx^ 0 r.*^ t:&Ss in crw slt

1d) W Ft itA'C -ce o, t"roo 'ft-; CS-JftT* 40 ~ c ,~ ~Ces cl.Ce C, $1 CO a
C.aK-f'J Yew'

8 W. Lill *,Y mr* b60'e13 C"Ir S0r~" &,N, 08,!N all ia'o-', * cea.cloe lo, Foea' cl,ro Tl' ',,,i !-o %

$I C~ I ca-K:, <v $- aC*cw

Washington, D. C.

Alan Steelman

Lendy McD nald

Dallas, Texas

Los Fresnos. Texas

President

Senat or

Congressman

(b) Lsti by rna,,te, edre ss, cf1ce &ought. and Iy at ation, any cin',dete's) IQ. Ory otlhev pvDb!c OfCe!t th thh t"Otnv o ,rtt tt$e lquOawting lunte" th
eemrnttel dl tS$,U t' t",e efWre ,c kel of a )Oftiy AS I CAIMon c l !ne 91

F ull rprtl 01 cartdate(SI Natiin aIdMied ZIP coftOl Party

v !, !! p_ " - ' r e*cke f3-ai,;v m fw r KCemub l ican
10 tFtO r' -rm tee books a ... ec .'s .

0- K x /2. . ,7 ,,.,. Acting Treasurer

A.- - - t. p *-~ ~ p "'1 ~j~.-~'e- **.~ ~ ~*% ~~Z~O~tt

V 6
1

V" No

Republican

Republican

Republican

Na" of Ccrrl-mvo

I C ":7crr n Ccuntv R,: ouiblican Executive C,--m-ittee

Moll, adc, en a -0 Z I" co

w i
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F C o rrm
Juty 1976
F*"rl Eloirtlon .,OrnmjSj4On
1325 K Str, 0. N.W.

latcnjent or urganization For a Committee

[Page 3)

NV" of Comrme
-.___ Cam.+er,"e County R--.tb.ican Executive C -it teeII % L t y n a1-c u and cliCt'on, O~the, pt nc~m IS*' CC' T Nt r C s'ncft jt cha'" 

Oj %!.nt "OSeIMMVnbrj at :'' -,ce c :req)

F na- 
Ma 000- M. . *1vd Z .

P. 0. 0ox 22 )
Bro-sv , Texas

12 OOJ Ir~r% cr *' t o s ay~~e.e bqyy r t'~c cxue C2 Vr'a 4a vWN
t? -

-*1c, " 
.....n Indef nate
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...................................... of ................. 

,rc n I 0

County Chairman

2300 Boca Chica Blvd., Brownsville, Tx.78520

P.O. Box 871, Harllngen, Texas 78550

Ha9ge N L ato.Bean

Harlingen National Bank

Lv~ 15 Ls~ tl Saro e.O4T eC to t 1b y T1f CO Pto vvd by ST'en . a 1itn CT9 t h tht n". i *t t on f
t~tnt ' .: 0 :o rthen FW~t flljd with G9cr~t2tui~ et SaIts an.P~kt to US 4391a

0!,6 8! a' At~. I

* 0 o 6
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CAmL S. M MLTO. JR. C. 0. A.
PRANK G. HAMOIN. C. P. A.
IL. W. PANTRAM. C. P. A.
*MMY L STIEE1. C. P. A.
RICHA-O M. WITME. C. P. A.

L WILLIAM LONG ONSULTANT?
PITER 0. ITTI PAM 111 1

December 6, 197T

Mr. Orlando B. Potter
Staff Director

tFederal Election Commission
1325 K Street N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20463

RVAIA. TooAS
m4RLUMW@S. 1rEXAS
M LULN. TlXA

USIMI AMAIW WITUTE

Nllo wkTV r

f..

4 ,..-4

or
6%3U

Re: Cameron County Republican Executive
Committee
Tfrmtion Report

Dear Mr. Potter:

This letter is in respond to your letter of October 7, 1977, concerning

the termination report filed by the Cameron County Republican Executive
Committee for 1976.

Our organization tried in every way to comply vith the Federal Election

laws and we appreciate your assistance in this matter.

I will answer the questions raised by you in the order that they appeared
in your letter. First, the coverage 4ates were omitted in error. The report

covered the period from January I, 1fl6through December 31, 1976.

Item 10, section A, Page 1, FEC form 3 was incorrectly reported due to a
typographical error. The correct amount of cash on hand at close of the

reporting period was $1,943.68. Correcting this item will make the other items
on the schedule balance.

The $920.38 balance on hand at the beginning of the reporting period was
receivec by the Cameron County Executive Committee as contributions from

individuals. The folloving list indicates the dates, amounts and individuals

contributing to the Republic Executive Comittee.
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We have corrected
behalf of Gerald Ford
amounts.

We are having difficulty in determining how to properly report the items
questioned in your letter of November 17, 1977. The Harlingen Republican Womens
Club has consistently over the years raised money and contributed it to the
Cameron County Republican Executive Committee. These funds are generally used
for the operation of the Republican Executive Committee. They go for such
expenditures as post office box rent, postage, stationary, voter registration
drives, expenses of sending the county chairman to seminars on the Federal
Election laws and other such operating expenses. It is our understanding that
the Harlingen Republican Womens Club did not give funds to any candidate for
federal office in excess of $1,000.00. This being true, we were oC4 the opinion
that the Harlingen Republican Womens Club would not have to file as a political
committee.

I am using this opportunity to also answer your letter to the Earllen
Republican Womens Club dated November 17, 1977. We would sincerely appreciate
any assistance that you might give in how we can handle this matter.

Sincerely,

Frank S. Hardin
P. 0. Box 1469
Harlingen, Texas 78550

FBH/yd

cc: Bill Perrin, County Chairman
Beverly Barnett, Treasurer

.Oourof Cash on Hand at January 1, 0

• i : ? ji

"77777777 , 7 7'7,11 7 17,41 -77,

by Mr. George Godfrey, Rt. 1, Harlingen, Tx. * 25.00
" Mrs. Leo Moses, P.O. Box 162, Harlingen, Tx. 100.00
" Mrs. Eva Carter, 120lFerguson, Harlingen,Tx. 100.00
" Mr. Archie McCaskill , P.O. Box 725, Brownsville, Tx. 40.00
" Mr. T.R. Jones, 510 East Harrison, Harlingen, Tx, 55.95
" Mrs. Marjorie B. Dierlam, 108 Cowan Ter.,

Brownsville, Tx. 15.00
" Mrs. Walter Coats, 1501 E. Crockett, Harlg, Tx. 15.00
" Mr. Donald C. Osborn, 1610 Revere Lane,

Harlingen, Tx. 35.00
" Mr. William A. Robinson, 144 Lindale, mw2nsville, Tx. 26.00

Mr. Idris Traylor, P.O. Box 1493, Harligen, Tx. 218.30
" Mrs. Murray Godfrey, Rt. 1, Harlingen, Tx. 20.00
" Mrs. Joyce Cramer, Rt. 2, Harlingen, Tx. 5.00
" Mrs. George Lipe, 1734 Honeydale, Brownsville, Tx. 54.0
" Cash by San Benito Republican 16.65

Walter V. Terry, 1817 E. Harrison, Harlingen,Tx. 100.00
" Mr. D.L. Hemphill, 175 Robins Lane, Brownsville, Tx. 200.00

1,025.90

the reporting of the expense for the contribution in kind on
and you will find attached a schdule "E" itemizing these
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Name of Candidate or Committee in full
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Fultl o, maipendadresths age ZpIPcd upd Enireoual O". AW.o.ec x

Total Ibb period IOMs PWg thb lNe* nOmbe only)... ............
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IteM ze~~dxp penditures
CautpaiAl#Tising, Loans, and Transf*

for Lines 20, 22 23, and/or 24 of FEC Form 3
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I 7 '17

i P li w for eac

II

o4h ca-1



FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
IM K STREET N.W
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